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OWWA-dS- Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf 

Monday, October 04, 2010 4:46 PM 

keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

b. Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida - Filing the Utility's Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

c. Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

d. 2 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Analysis of Rate Case Expense - 1 page. 
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October 4,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 
Our File No.: 30057.183 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Enclosure 

Verytrul ours 
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:.: t- u cc: Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/endosure) (via e-mail) .I 0 
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